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May 10, 2019 _
Mr. Charles R. Gossage VIA EMAITL, AND FACISMILE
Peter Vander Werff Construction, Inc. FAX: (619) 334-9287

125 W. Lexington Ave.
EI Cajon, CA 92020

Dear Mr. Gossage:

Subject: Stadium and Sports Facility Improvements at Patrick Henry HS CZ-17-0952-29
Request for Substitution of Subcortractor — Landscape- Approval.

Your request of April 29, 2019, to substitute Marina Landscape, Inc. for S. R. Clarke Landscape
Architecture & Development for the landscape portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract
Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in
which to allow S, R. Clarke Landscape Architecture & Development to acknowledge the substitution.
There has been no objection received from S. R. Clarke Landscape Architecture & Development.

Marina Landscape, Inc. . S.R. Clarke Landscape Architecture & Development
John Guterrez Sean Clarke

1900 S. Lewis Street 110 Copperwood Way, Suite P

Anaheim, CA 92803 Oceanside, CA 92058

License # 492862

DIR Registration Number: 10006000079

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Construction Compliance Department

Contract Specialist

cct S, R, Clarke Landscape Architecture & Development
Marina Landscape, Inc.
N. Peterson, CM
G. Peel, IOR
G. Champion
L. Anderson

4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



